Jane Tucker

From: Phil Johnson on behalf of Countryside

Sent: 09 October 2014 10:33

To: Jane Tucker

Subject: Application 3/2014/0803 Ox Close Farm, Stopper Lane, Rimington BB7 4EJ
Hi Claire,

I have no objections based on bats/barn owls.
Thanks,

Phil Johnson

Countryside Officer

Ribble Valley Borough Council
01200 414 505

From: Jane Tucker

Sent: 01 October 2014 13:43

To: Countryside officers (countryside@ribblevalley.gov.uk); LCCHighways (CustomerServiceEast@lancashire.gov.uk);
Douglas Moir (archaeology@lancashire.gov.uk); Clitheroe Ramblers (ian_nicol@hotmail.com)

Subject: Consultation on planning application 3/2014/0803 Ox Close Farm, Stopper Lane, Rimington BB7 4EJ

Please will you let Claire Booth have your comments on the above planning application? (Please respond to
planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk FAO Claire Booth).

The application is to extend the farmhouse into a barn and lean-to milking parlour, rebuilding as

necessary. Demolition of several single skin agricultural buildings attached to the barn approx. 700m sq. Raise barn
roof by approx. 900mm. Construct orangery at rear of barn with balcony above. Construct double garage with
office/games room above in matching stonework. Site static caravan to provide facilities during works (not
residence).

Here is a link to view the application documents on our website
https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx _details.php?appNumber=3%2F2014%2F0803

Jane Tucker, Planning Department,
Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe BB7 2RA
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